
 

STAFF REPORT 

12/14/2022 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

FROM: Andrea J. Carranza, Deputy City Clerk 

SUBJECT: Mayor's Appointments to Various Council Subcommittees, Coachella Valley 

Association of Government (CVAG) Committees, Other Agencies, etc. 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Appoint the members of Council to the various intergovernmental organizations, associations 

and City subcommittees. 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The City Council Members represent the City on various intergovernmental agencies and 

associations that consider policy and legislation, which directly impacts the City. In addition, 

Council Members serve on City subcommittees (ad hoc and standing) and as liaisons to several 

entities. In compliance with the requirements of the Maddy Act, Government Code 54972, the 

attached local appointments list shows all boards, commissions, and committees which are 

appointed by the legislative body of the local agency and the dates of their terms of office. 

 

Also, attached is a completed Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) form 806, which has 

been posted to the City’s website. This form is required pursuant to FPPC Regulation 18705.5. 

Each agency must post on its website Form 806, which lists all the paid appointed positions to 

which an official will vote to appoint themselves. This form must be posted prior to a vote (or 

consent item) to appoint a governing board member if the appointee will participate in the 

decision and the appointment results in additional income of $250 or more in a 12-month period.  

 

The Mayor will be identifying Council appointments to these Committees. 

  

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact to the General Fund.  

 

Attachments:  Appointments List 

  FPPC Form 806 

 


